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Legislative File No: 2009-0561
TO: Mayor and City Council Members

FROM: Scott Cope, Building Department 248-656-4615
Robert White Building Department

DATE: December 9, 2009

SUBJECT: Mechanical Amusement Device Ordinance

REQUEST:

Staff is requesting the City Council to approve an addition to Article IV Mechanical and Electronic
Amusement Devices, Division 2.

BACKGROUND:

At the December 7™, 2009 Regular Meeting of the City Council, Council discussed an application
submitted by Game Over Lounge, 1524 E. Auburn, to determine compliance to the existing ordinance in
order to issue a license for 15 electronic amusement devices. The discussion resulted in the City Council
directing the City Attorney to draft an additional section giving Council latitude to grant a license under
certain hardship situations. The final draft of the amendment to the Mechanical and Electronic
Amusement Devices ordinance is being presented at the December 14™, 2009 Regular meeting of the
City Council for first reading.

RECOMMENDATION:
Staff recommends that City Council approve the amendment to the Mechanical Amusement Device
ordinance for first reading.
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